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MEMO 
 
To:  OSH Division  
From:  Scott Mabry, Assistant Deputy Commissioner 
Date:  March 12, 2018  
Re:  Rope Descent System Anchorage Requirements 
  
On November 20, 2017, the Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) issued a memorandum on the 
“Enforcement Guidance for General Industry Rope Descent System (RDS) Anchorage Requirements (29 CFR 
1910.27(b)(1)).”  The memorandum recognizes that there is limited availability of qualified persons to inspect, test, and 
certify anchorages for RDS use; therefore, OSHA is providing employers and building owners additional time to 
comply with 29 CFR 1910.27(b)(1), provided that employers and building owners can demonstrate and document they 
are exercising due diligence to come into compliance with the standard’s requirements.   
 
Per this memorandum, the Occupational Safety and Health (OSH) Division of the North Carolina Department of Labor 
adopts the above mentioned OSHA enforcement procedure for use in North Carolina. Please note that any references to 
the Directorate of Enforcement Programs will mean the OSH Director’s Office. The document is attached. 
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